

Attendance Matters

On time, every time.

95.6%

Well done – let's get to 96%



Drop everything for 10 minutes and read with your child every day!



Talk to us if you have any worries or concerns.

School Newsletter – 9th September 2022

Remembering Queen Elizabeth II

We took time in school on Friday to be together at a special assembly on Friday morning and reflect on the life of Queen Elizabeth II. What an incredible role model and inspiration she has been for us all for the 70 years of her reign; showing values of service, kindness & care for others.

We can confirm that school will be closed to all pupils and staff on Monday 19th September. School will re-open the following day.

Welcome back

It's been fantastic to welcome back children and families to school this week. We've all been impressed with their enthusiasm and behaviour. We have lots of exciting experiences and super learning planned for the year ahead.

It's great to see everyone in their school uniform too. Don't forget, we have a new expectation that pupils should bring their PE kit to school in a bag, rather than wear it to school for the day. PE kit must be white t-shirt, black shorts/joggers, black trainers or plimsols. No football shirts or other outfits please.

Arnbrook is 'good'!

As you may remember, we had an OFSTED inspection in June 2022. We are very pleased that our school effectiveness was graded 'good' in all areas. I would like to take this opportunity to thank everyone in our school community - staff, pupils and families – for their support. The saying 'it takes a whole village to raise a child' seems very apt, as it's only by us all working together that we can ensure all pupils are safe, happy and thriving in a successful school. You can <u>read the report here.</u>

Clubs after school

Wednesdays 3:20-4:30pm Y4/5/6 Skateboarding

Thursdays 3:20-4:30pm:

Y5/6 football club (for both boys and girls)

Coming soon...Magical Maths Club!

Our school library is open every Tuesday and Thursday after school.

We've had a busy start to the year, with swimming for Y5, ukuleles for Y3 and our new sports mentor, Mai, joining us from Nottingham Forest! Please remember these rules when on school grounds:



No dogs are allowed on the school site.



No smoking or vaping on the school site.



Please dismount bicycles and scooters when on the school site.



Please park safely around our school site and be considerate of our local community.

Flu immunisation

Earlier last week you should have received information about the flu vaccine that is being given in school on the morning of Tuesday 15th November. It is more important than ever to reduce the number of those becoming ill with flu this winter to help protect them and the NHS. The online consent form can be found through this link:

https://www.nottinghamshireimmunisations.co.uk/Forms/Flu School code: NG140357

Online consent will close at 3.00pm the day before the session. Even if you do not wish your child to receive the vaccination, or if they have received it already, please would you still complete the online form and decline the invitation.

Poetry week!

Monday 12th September we have a very special day for the children as part of our poetry week. Paul Cookson will be performing and running poetry workshops for the children. See the link to his website if you'd like to see him in action! http://paulcooksonpoet.co.uk/promo- photos

There will be books on sale after school in the hall- prices around £5.

Diary dates

Monday 12 th September	Author visit: Paul Cookson
Monday 19 th September	School closed due to public Bank Holiday
Monday 26 th September	Y5/6 Greek workshops
Tuesday 27 th September	EYFS & Y3 Bikeability
Friday 30 th September	Macmillan Coffee Morning
w/b 3 rd October	Harvest Festival collection
Monday 3 rd & Tuesday 4 th October	Y5/6 Greek Temples Virtual Visit
Tuesday 4 th October	Y1 Crich Tramway Museum Visit
Thursday 6 th & Friday 7 th October	Y3/4 Colwick Adventure Park Residential
Thursday 6 th October	Marvellous Minions School Dinner Day
Monday 10 th October	World Mental Healthy Day
w/b 10 th October	Black History Month activities
Last day of Autumn 1 - Friday 14th October. Return to school - Monday 31st October.	